




From: Jean Joinville
To: Daniela Behm
Subject: FW: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:22:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

COI.pdf

FYI, let me know when it's done.
 
Thanks
Jean
 

From: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean
Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
 
Acceptable
 
From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:49 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean
Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
 
Please review attached COI.
 
They currently have a PO(PFY- 2403721) via CM Memo PU-24-99 for Catalyst and lime
sludge hauling. PU has an item on the agenda for a BPA with Prolime.
 
Thank you,
Luis Montoya
Public Utilities Manager – Water Treatment Plant

City of Hollywood
Department of Public Utilities
3441 Hollywood Blvd.
Hollywood, Florida 33021
Phone:  954-967-4230 Ext. 5405
Cell: 954.383.0406
lmontoya@hollywoodfl.org
Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via
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e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record
 
From: Prolime Inc <email@prolime.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 8:38 AM
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]RE: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
 
Good Morning Luis,
 
Per your request, attached is the renewed certificate of insurance.
 
Carol A. Hurley
Business Manager
PROLIME
58610 VanDyke
Washington, MI 48094
586.781.7070
586.781.7078 fax
email@prolime.net
 
 
 
From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:42 PM
To: daleclark52@gmail.com; Prolime Inc <email@prolime.net>
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Jean
Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
 
Afternoon Dale,
 
We need an updated COI ASAP. The one we have on file expired 7/21/24.
 
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
 
From: Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:39 PM
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Kassandra Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Jorge
Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: Prolime Corp. Catalyst & Lime Sludge Hauling
 
Luis,
 
Can you get an updated COI for Prolime this is pending approval for Commission.
 
Thank you
Jean
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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